
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

February 21, 2018–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the February 1, 2018, Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: CU-2018-02 
Address: 800 Michigan Avenue
Request: Conditional Use to allow the sale of alcohol within 1000' of a

place of worship
Requested
by:

Ronald Denny, Agent for Timothy Vaughn, Owner

 

B.   Case No.: CU-2018-03 
Address: 5970 W Nine Mile Road
Request: Conditional Use approval to allow for a place of worship in

LDR zoning
Requested
by:

Christ Community Baptist Church, Mark Davis

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 



 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March
21, 2018 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 02/21/2018  

Attachments
Draft February 1, 2018 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD February 1, 2018

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:01 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
  Walker Wilson   
Absent: Frederick J. Gant
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning

Caleb MacCartee, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to accept the February 1, 2018 BOA Meeting packet. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 



 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Michael

Godwin 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to
accept. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the December 20, 2017 Board
of Adjustment Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Michael

Godwin 

Motion was made to approve the December BOA Resume Meeting
Minutes. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: CU-2017-16 
Address: 5831 Pensacola Boulevard
Request: Conditional Use to Allow Automobile Sales, Used

Autos Only
Requested
by:

Emily Webster, Agent for RAC Land LLC, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to accept Staff's Findings of Fact and to approve the
Conditional Use with the condition that they must pass Site Plan
Review. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

B.     Case No.: CU-2018-01   



B.     Case No.: CU-2018-01 
Address: 1671 Success Lane
Request: A Conditional Use to Operate a Medical Heliport

From This Location
Requested
by:

James Hughs, Agent for Daniel Harrison, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest. 

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Michael

Godwin 

Motion was made to accept  Staff's Findings of Fact and to approve the
Conditional Use with the condition that it must pass Site Plan Review. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

C.     Case No.: V-2018-01 
Address: 5869 Kaiser Lane
Request: A Variance to Reduce the Required 11.50 Feet Side

Setback to a 3.0 Feet Side Setback to Construct a
Residential Addition

Requested
by:

Patrick and Paula Pulaski, Owners

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest. 

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Walker Wilson 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings of Fact and to approve
the Variance. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 



8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
February 21, 2018, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 02/21/2018  
CASE: CU-2018-02
APPLICANT: Ronald Denny, Agent for Timothy Vaughn, Owner 

ADDRESS: 800 Michigan Ave 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 44-1S-30-2000-002-009  
ZONING DISTRICT: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light

Industrial district  

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Palafox 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Conditional Use request to allow on-premise alcohol consumption within 1000' of a place
of worship
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended), 
 Section:4-7.5(e)

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4
Sale of Alcohol, Section 4-7.5(e)

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area. As prescribed in the LDC 4-7.5 (e), the BOA shall review the
following with regard to the condition of general compatibility:  

The existing times of use of the places of worship or child care facilities coincide
with the hours of operation of the subject business.

1.

The 1000-foot minimum distance is not achieved.2.
The conflicting uses are visible to each other.3.
Any on-premises consumption is outdoors.4.
Any conditions or circumstances mitigate any incompatibility.5.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT 

The applicant did not state the hours of operation.1.
Within the 1000' there are 4 places of worship. See attached Exhibit 1.2.



The proposed conflicting use is not directly visible to the other conflicting uses in
the area.

3.

The applicant did not state that all alcohol consumption will be within the confines of
the building.

4.

The applicant has not provided the days of operation. The restaurant and churches
in the area may or may not have hours of operation that will coincide with each
other. This site has existed has a bar in the past, yet has been out of operation for
more than 365 calendar days.

5.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The facilities and services appear to provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use. The site is currently a restaurant. Additional levels of service will be reviewed during
the Site Plan Review process, as applicable.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The existing ingress to and egress from the site and its structures appear to be sufficient
for the proposed use. Additional requirements for the proposed use such as parking will
be provided during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The business should not generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor,
vibration, electrical interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties
and other properties in the immediate area

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for



Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Solid waste for the facility is currently provided and will be utilized for the proposed use.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The subject property does not abut any residential uses and the proposed use does not
require additional buffering. With regards to the conflicting uses, the churches in the
area are not directly visible from the subject property.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
All existing signs and lighting appear to be compatible with adjoining properties and other
properties in the area. All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be reviewed during the Site Plan Review process and must meet the LDC requirements
for the zoning.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The characteristics of the site appear to adequately accommodate the proposed use.
The site characteristics for parking, setbacks and other considerations will be addressed
during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The parcel is in HC/LI zoning district which allows restaurants and brewpubs, including
on-premise consumption of alcoholic beverages. The site is located in the Palafox
Community Redevelopment Area, yet there are no overlay restrictions that prohibit this
requested use.



STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed Conditional Use request with
the following condition:

The project must meet all conditions imposed through the Development Review process.
 

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File
Exhibit 1



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2018-02 
 

 



SUN VALLEY DR

CHANTILLY W
AY

VAN PELT LN

ROCK
CREEK

AVE

ROCK
ISLAND PL

W MICHIGAN AVE

CLEARVIEW
AVE

MONPELLIER DR

BOSWELL
RD

LUCERNE AVE

MEDFORD AVE

SARATOGA
CT

LANDES DR

W MICHIGAN AVECLEARW
ATER AVE CLIFTON AVE

W
ILDEW

OOD
AVE

CRANSTON
AVE

CALAIS LN

LAKE
TERRACE

AVE
BU

RL
IN

GT
ON

 A
VE

MONTCLAIR RD

LOIRE
WAY

SEINE WAY

ROANNE LN

CRYSTAL

SPRINGS
AVE

N W
 STBOSW

ELL RD

FLORELLE W
AY

BEVERLY PKWY

ELLYSEE W
AY

FERRANA WAY
LE BLANC WAY
NANTES WAY

YOAKUM CT

DEAUVILLE W
AY

CHARMONTE W
AY

MOSS LN

LOOKOUT DR

LAST BIG TREE LN

LE MOYNE LN

FREMONT AVE

PIPELINE RD
EMPIRE DRGLASS DR

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000
Ft

CU-2018-12
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD



E MONTCLAIR RD

VAN PELT LN

LANDES DR

W MICHIGAN
AVE

W MICHIGAN AVE

VERSAILLES DR

MONPELLIER
DR

BOSWELL RD

LUCERNE AVE

MEDFORD AVE

MOSS
LN

YOAKUM
CT

LE MOYNE LN
CLIFTON

AVE

W
ILDEW

OOD AVE

CRANSTON
AVE

MOSS LN

CHANTILLY
W

AY

LAST B IG
TREE LN

MONTCLAIR RD
SEINE WAY

ROANNE LN

BOSW
ELL RD

FREMONT AVE

NANTES WAY

PIPELINE RD

BEVERLY PKWY

GLASS DR

EMPIRE DR

SUN VALLEY DR

HC/LI

MDR

MDR

MDR

HDMU

MDR

MDR

MDR

HDMU

MDR

MDR

HDMU

HC/LI

HDMU

MDR

Com

MDR

HDMU

MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

HDMU

HDMU

HC/LI

HDMU

MDR

HDMU

HC/LICom

HC/LI

MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

MDR
HC/LI

MDR

HDMU

HDMU

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

HC/LI

HDMU

MDR

MDR

HC/LI

MDR

MDR

0 400 800 1,200 1,600
Ft

CU-2018-02
1000' BUFFER
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD



E MONTCLAIR RD

VAN PELT LN

LANDES DR

W MICHIGAN
AVE

W MICHIGAN
AVE

VERSAILLES DR
BOSWELL RD

LUCERNE AVE

MEDFORD AVE

YOAKUM
CT

CLIFTON AVE

W
ILDEW

OOD AVE

CRANSTON
AVE

MOSS LN

MONTCLAIR RD SEINE WAY

ROANNE LN

LOOKOUT DR

BOSW
ELL RD

FREMONT AVE

NANTES WAY

PIPELINE RD

BEVERLY PKWY

GLASS DR

EMPIRE DR

SUN VALLEY DR

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

MU-UMU-UMU-U MU-U MU-UMU-U MU-UMU-U MU-U

MU-UMU-U
MU-U MU-U

MU-UMU-U

MU-UMU-U
MU-U

MU-U MU-U

MU-U
MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U
MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

C

C

C

0 400 800 1,200 1,600
Ft

CU-2018-02
1000' BUFFER

FUTURE LAND USE MAP
Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD



W MICHIGAN AVE

SARATOGA
AVE

EMPIRE DR

PIPELINE RD

LUCERNE AVE

MEDFORD AVE

BOSW
ELL RD

W MICHIGAN AVE

BOSWELL RD

SARATOGA
CT

FREMONT AVE

BEVERLY PKWY

W
ILDEW

OOD
AVE

CLIFTON AVE

MONTCLAIR RD

BU
RL

IN
GT

ON
 A

VE
SUN VALLEY DR

X

X

X

X

0 300 600 900 1,200
Ft

CU-2018-02
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD



E MONTCLAIR RD

VAN PELT LN

LANDES DR

W MICHIGAN
AVE

W MICHIGAN AVE

VERSAILLES DR

MONPELLIER
DR

BOSWELL RD

LUCERNE
AVE

MEDFORD AVE

MOSS
LN

YOAKUM
CT

LE MOYNE LN

CLEARW
ATER

AVE

CLIFTON
AVE

W
ILDEW

OOD AVE

CRANSTON
AVE

MOSS LN

CHANTILLY
W

AY

LAST B IG
TREE LN

MONTCLAIR RD

SEINE WAY

ROANNE LN

LO
OK

OU
T 

DR

BOSW
ELL RD

FREMONT AVE

NANTES WAY

PIPELINE RD

BEVERLY PKWY

GLASS DR

EMPIRE DR

SUN VALLEY DR

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

0 400 800 1,200 1,600
Ft

CU-2018-02
1000' BUFFER

CRA MAP
Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



LOOKING EAST ALONG BEVERLY PKWY



LOOKING SOUTH FROM SUBJECT PROPERTY



LOOKING WEST ALONG WEST MICHIGAN AVE



LOOKING NORTH ONTO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY



LOOKING NORTHEAST



LOOKING EAST





















W MICHIGAN
AVE

CHANTILLY
W

AY

E MONTCLAIR RD

LANDES DR

MONPELLIER
DR

VERSAILLES
DR

VAN PELT LN

W
ILDEW

OOD
AVE

ROCK ISLAND PL

CLIFTON AVE

CRANSTON AVE

GLASS DR

LUCERNE AVE

BEVERLYPKWY

BU
RL

IN
GT

ON
AV

E

MOSS LN

SEINE WAY

ROANNE LN

LAST BIG TREE LNBOSW
ELL RD

MONTCLAIR RD

NANTES WAY

MEDFORD
AVE

FREMONT AVE

EMPIRE DR

PIPELINE RD

SUN VALLEY DR

0 250 500 750 1,000 1,250
Ft

CU-2018-02
PLACES OF WORSHIP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

Legend
Places of Worship



   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 02/21/2018  
CASE: CU-2018-03
APPLICANT: Christ Community Baptist Church, Mark Davis 

ADDRESS: 5970 West Nine Mile Road 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 06-1S-31-4402-002-001  
ZONING DISTRICT: LDR, Low Density Residential  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
The applicant is seeking a Conditional Use approval to allow for a place of worship in
LDR zoning.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section: 3-2.5.c.2.e

e. Places of worship.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use is a place of worship, there are no formal site plans submitted at this
time. The conditional use would allow for the church to obtain any building permits or
Development Orders for any construction needed. The site is adjacent to low density
residential parcels and uses and the proposed use can be compatible.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with



Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The level of service and adequate capacity to serve the proposed use are available and
will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The property in question is surrounded by low density residential parcels. To the south
is State Road 10/Nine Mile Road.  The property has existing access from Nine Mile
Road. A full Site Plan Review process will be needed to determine necessary driveways
and parking.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff does not find any nuisances or hazards associated with the proposed use.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste service is currently available and in the area.  Any future building will be
reviewed at the Site Plan Review process

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Screening and buffering standards will be reviewed during any Site Plan Review process
as required by the Land Development Code.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Any future buildings will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review Process or at the front
counter Development Services Department.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of this code.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The LDC does not provide additional Conditional Use requirements for this proposed
use.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed Conditional Use request with
the following condition:

This project must meet any conditions imposed through the Site Plan Review process.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS



Attachments
Working Case File



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2018-03 
 

 



BLA
K E

EVAN
C

I R

BE
UL

A H
RD

ALL EGH ENY
AV E

A L
LE

GH
EN

Y
AV

E

LA
MO

NT
RD CHESTERDR

JO
HN

DA
VI

D 
DR

A R C
H

A V E

A

L OHA LN

MOBILE HWY

WILD ROSE LN

TISDALE LN

MEADOW
FIELD CIR

CATTLE DR

ARCHAVE

CHESTER DR

SUWANEE RD

W NINE MILE RD

BEULAH CHURCH RD

REBEL RD

parcel_cama_Buffer31
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 825 1,650 2,475

Ft

CU-2018-03
LOCATIONAL & WETLAND MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John Fisher



AL
L E

GH
EN

Y
AV

E

ALLEGHENY

AVE

JO
HN

DA
VI

D 
DR

BLAKE EVAN CIR

ARCH
AVE

W NINE MILE RD

Com

LDR

HDMU

LDR

HC/LI
Com

LDR

parcel_cama_Buffer31
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 210 420 630

Ft

CU-2018-03
ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John Fisher



AL
LE

GH
EN

Y
AV

E

ALLEGHENY

AVE

JO
HN

DA
VI

D 
DR

BLAKE EVAN CIR

ARCH
AVE

W NINE MILE RD

MU-S

C

parcel_cama_Buffer31
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 210 420 630

Ft

CU-2018-03
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John Fisher



BLAKE EVAN CIR

ARC H
AV E

W NINE MILE RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 160 320 480

Ft

CU-2018-03
AERIAL

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John Fisher



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



LOOKING SOUTH ACROSS WEST NINE MILE ROAD



LOOKING SOUTHWEST ALONG WEST NINE MILE ROAD



LOOKING WEST ALONG WEST NINE MILE ROAD



LOOKING NORTH AT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY



LOOKING NORTHWEST ALONG WEST NINE MILE ROAD



LOOKING EAST ALONG WEST NINE MILE ROAD






















	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft February 1, 2018 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	CU-2018-02
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2018-02
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	CRA Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Site Inspection Application

	Att2_Exhibit 1
	CU-2018-03
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2018-03
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Site Plan


